
Conway Township Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 

November 9, 2020  

Next meeting December 14, 2020 at 7:00pm 

 

1) Call to order and pledge of allegiance 

 

2) Roll Call and sign-in: (Londa Horton, Larry Parsons, George Pushies, Chuck Skwirsk, Mike Stock, Meghan 

Swain-Kuch, Todd Thomas, Keith Wasilenski, Chris Atkin, Abby Cooper) 

 

3) Approve November 9, 2020 Meeting Agenda 

 

4) Approve minutes of the October 12, 2020 meeting  

 
5) Communications 

 

6) Call to Public 

 

7) Old Business 
 

a. Discuss moving forward with Public Hearing regarding Zoning Ordinance revisions, items 1-5 
per “PC Approved Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments (Phase II), dated November 2, 
2020 (see attached list) 

b. Reviewing zoning revisions list. Will use Abby’s revised list as review reference.  
i. Accessory Buildings draft – by Chris Atkins, See attachment. Reference document 

attached(Deerfield Township 19.11) 
ii. Event Barns draft –  Attorney follow-up regarding Access drives on private easement. 

See attached draft 
iii. Continue discussion regarding Accessory Dwelling Units.  

  
8) New Business 

  

9) Zoning Administrator Report 

10) Update from the Board 

11) Update from Land Division Committee 

12) Last call to Public 

13) General Discussion 

14) Adjournment 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Planning Commission Member Meeting Sign-in 

 

Date: ___________________________ 

 

Londa Horton  

Larry Parsons  

George Pushies  

Chuck Skwirsk  

Mike Stock  

Meghan Swain-
Kuch 

 

Todd Thomas 
(Zoning 
Administrator) 

 

Keith Wasilenski  

 

 

 

 

 



       Conway Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2020, 2020 

Conway Township Hall – 8015 N. Fowlerville Rd., Fowlerville, MI 

Agenda Items Discussed Actions to be 
Taken 

 

Submitted by:  Londa Horton, Secretary              10/12/2020                                                                Page 1 
 

Attendees • Public:  Two attendees.   

• Township Board Members:  Larry Parsons, Trustee, present 

• Planning Commission Members present: George Pushies, Londa 
Horton, Mike Stock, Meghan Swain-Kuch, Chuck Skwirsk 

• Planning Commission Members absent: Keith Wasilenski 

• Zoning Administrator: Todd Thomas, present 

• Livingston County Planning Commissioner: Dennis Bowdoin, 
present 

• Township Attorney: Abby Cooper, not required 

• Township Planner: Chris Adkins, not required 

 

 

Call to Order and 

Pledge to Flag 

Chairperson Mike Stock called the Conway Township Planning 
Commission meeting to order at 7:00pm and led in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. He called roll call. Keith Wasilenski absent. 

The next meeting is November 9, 2020 at 7pm. 

 

 

Minutes from last 

meeting 

George Pushies moved to approve tonight’s agenda. Add item B to the 
agenda per Mike Stock, attendance for Certified Planner and attorney.  
Second by Larry Parsons. All in the favor. Motion passed.  

Larry Parsons moved to approve the minutes of the September 14, 2020 
meeting. Second by George Pushies. All in favor. Motion passed.  

 

 

Communications 
-0- 

 

Call to the Public   



       Conway Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2020, 2020 

Conway Township Hall – 8015 N. Fowlerville Rd., Fowlerville, MI 

Agenda Items Discussed Actions to be 
Taken 

 

Submitted by:  Londa Horton, Secretary              10/12/2020                                                                Page 2 
 

 

Old Business 
Chris Atkins, our Planner, sent two drafts, one for accessory buildings and 
one for event barns.  

• Chris took our ordinance and changed it for accessory buildings. 
George Pushies commented that it was convoluted and 
recommended Deerfield’s ordinance is simple rather than this, i.e., 
one-minute it refers to accessory buildings and one-minute houses 
on a lot, or another structure. Do not write it all in the same 
paragraph. We have residential and commercial in our ordinance 
intermixed.  

• George Pushies recommended that Mike Stock send the Deerfield 
Accessory Ordinance to Chris Atkins for review. Use Deerfield as 
a guideline. 
 

Chris Atkins revised our event barns draft. Have Abby Cooper review 
private easement for item G.  
 
Outdoor furnances - the Board has to make a decision on this. Abby 
Cooper wants a separate section in the Zoning for this issue. 

 

 

 

Mike to advise Chris 
we would like 
something more 
simplified regarding 
accessory buildings. 

 

Mike to have Abby 
review private 
easement for item G 
event barns. 

New Business 
Have certified Planned and attorney present at our meetings in the future, 
recommended Mike Stock. It would be advantageous to have Chris here to 
hear discussions for rationale.   
 
Dennis Bowdoin commented that most townships have their Planner 
present when you are making revisions so a decision can be made. Then 
after a draft is written, it is provided to the attorney. At least have Chris 
here and after the draft, invite Abby to be present until we are ready to 
vote on it. Chris can be released to go home after his items are addressed 
on the agenda. 
 
Accessory Dwelling Units referenced in Deerfield Ordinance in Section 
17.29. 

• Larry Parsons commented it sounds like aging parents can age in 
place, but it doesn’t have to be family. Todd Thomas thinks what 
is being said is murky.  

• Shall we move this to old business? The intent is to provide for 
aging parents, i.e., the immediate family, due to financial hardship 
on the elderly. This may be a big investment and if the elderly go 
to another care facility and it’s tied only to family members. In that 
case they are out their investment, commented Larry Parsons.  

• How would you enforce it?  
 

 



       Conway Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2020, 2020 

Conway Township Hall – 8015 N. Fowlerville Rd., Fowlerville, MI 

Agenda Items Discussed Actions to be 
Taken 

 

Submitted by:  Londa Horton, Secretary              10/12/2020                                                                Page 3 
 

 

Zoning 
Administrator 
Report  

• Todd Thomas gave the ZA report. He had Land Use permits for 
two home attached garages and one deck issued in September 
2020. One of the homes will not be starting due to the lumber start 
increase.  

• He sent a letter to Asa Kreeger that the Planning Commission 
approved changes to the original site plan known as SPR-01-08 
for property ID: 4701-34-200-006, located at 6995 N. Fowlerville 
Rd. He asked that Asa complete the approved changes in a timely 
manner.  

 

Update from the 
Board  

Larry Parsons gave an update from the Township Board. 

 

 

 

Update from Land 
Division 
Committee 

George Pushies commented that there were no updates from the Land 
Division Committee.  

 

Call to Publis -0-  

Adjourment Mike Stock made a motion to adjourn, second George Pushies. All in 
favor. Motion passed. Adjourned at 8:27pm. 

 

 



 PC APPROVED PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS (Phase II) 
November 9, 2020 

 
 

 SUBJECT ZO SECTION STATUS COMMENTS 

1.  Sign Standards---
amend per Reed, 
135 S Ct 2218 
(2015) 
 

New Article 17 
 
 

DONE  Draft approved by PC at 3/9/20 
meeting  

 
 

2.  Further work re: 
LCPC comment in 
Z-30-18 
 

Articles 7-11 
 

DONE Draft approved by PC at 10/14/19 
meeting  

3.  Shared Drive 16.06(A) remove site 
plan review 
requirement; 
16.06(F) must build 
before LUP for house-
add shared driveways 
to this provision 

DONE Draft approved by PC at 12/9/19 
meeting  

4.  Keeping of 
Animals/RTFA 
 

Section 6.22 (A), (B) 
 

DONE  Draft approved by PC at 10/14/19 
meeting 

5. 
 

Airport Approach Revised Section 6.23 DONE  Approved subject to Abby 
checking with Dennis re 2006 
airport approach amendment  
[Yes, DENNIS APPROVED] 
 

STILL PENDING 
 

 Event Barns Add new Section 
13.10(W)  

Attorney/Planner to discuss 
most recent draft by Planner 
from Oct 2020 
 

 

 Accessory 
Structures- 
consider a max % 
coverage 
allowance 

Section 6.06 PC In discussion   

 Outdoor 
Furnaces 
 

New Section 6.27 Waiting on feedback from 
Township Board   

 

 

 









Conway Township Zoning Ordinance 

PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS 
FOR ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 

CONWAY TOWNSHIP, MI 
September 10, 2020 

A r t i c l e  6  -  P a g e 8   

Section 6.06 Supplemental Regulations Pertaining to Accessory Buildings and 
Structures. 

Accessory Lot/parcels in the R-Residential and AR-Agricultural Residential 
zoning districts are allowed one (1) detached single-family dwelling, as defined 
by ordinance, one (1) principal building, as defined by ordinance, and accessory 
buildings and structures, as defined by ordinance, except as otherwise permitted 
in this ordinance, shall be subject to the following regulations: 

A. Relation to Principal Building. Accessory buildings,  and structures 
and uses are permitted only in connection with, incidental to, and on the 
same lot/parcel with a detached single-family dwelling where the 
detached single family dwelling is the principal building, structure or and 
residential is the principal use use which , as is permitted in the particular 
zoning district, except aAn accessory building or structure may be 
permitted on a separate lot/parcel in conjunction with activity of a 
permitteda farm or agriculturally related use, as defined, under same 
ownership in the AR Agricultural Residential District. On parcels of two  
(2) acres or less, the accessory gross floor area cannot  exceed one 
hundred  fifty percent (150%) of the total square footage of the  gross 
floor  area in the principal residence. 

B. Permit Required. Any accessory building of two hundred (200) square 
feet or more shall require a building permit from the Livingston County 
Building Department. 

C. Structurally Attached to Main BuildingsAttached Accessory 
Buildings. Where the accessory building is attached to a main principal 
building, it shall be subject to and must conform to all regulations of this 
ordinance applicable to the main building. 

D. Yard Locations. Detached accessory buildings and structures shall be 
located in the rear yards outside of the minimum required yard area 
except: 

1. Detached Pprivate residential garages may be allowed in the side 
yard, adjacent to the principal residential structure, but not 
forward of the front building. 

2. Detached parking garages or carports may be permitted in the 
non-required front yard of attached residential dwelling 
complexes provided that the Planning Commission approves the 
site plan, elevation drawings and construction material. In 
reviewing such structures, the Planning Commission shall 
consider the impact of headlights and views from nearby public 
streets and adjacent properties. 

3. Where the lot dimensions make rear yard locations impossible, 



Conway Township Zoning Ordinance A r t i c l e  6  -  P a g e 9   

the Planning Commission may waive restrictions on front yard 
placement of detached accessory buildings and structures. 

E. All impervious surface runoff (roof, drive and parking area(s)) shall be 
directed away from all adjacent lots/parcels. Method of diversion shall 
be subject to review and approval by the Zoning Administrator. 

F. Number of Accessory Structures. On AR Agricultural Residential and 
R Residential zoned lots/parcels of two (2) acres in area or less, only one 
attached garage or accessory building or structure and one one detached 
accessory building and structure and building  detached garage or 
accessory buildings and structures shall be permitted.shall be permitted.  
On AR Agricultural Residential and R Residential zoned lots of greater 
than two (2) acres,  On AR Agricultural Residential and R Residential 
zoned lots of greater than two (2) acres,  the number of accessory 
buildings and structures shall be regulated by the maximum coverage 
requirements of Section 6.06(I) unless accessory buildings and structures 
are for active agricultural conduct and are eligible for an agricultural 
waiver under 6.06(F) below. 

G. Number of Agricultural Accessory Structures. On AR Agricultural 
Residential zoned lots/parcels of twenty (20) acres or greater with active 
agricultural pursuits, the number of accessory buildings and structures 
shall be regulated by agricultural waiver. Such waiver may be obtained 
from the Conway Township Zoning Administrator. A waiver shall be 
obtained from said Administrator prior to building construction. All 
other applicable requirements of this ordinance shall apply to AR 
Agricultural Residential zoned lots/parcels. of twenty (20) acres or 
greater. 

H. Height of Non-Farm Accessory Structures. No accessory non-farm 
building or structure shall exceed the maximum heights permitted in the 
R Residential District (See Section 8.04), except for antennas as noted in 
Section 6.17. 

I. Height of Farm Accessory Structures. No accessory farm building or 
structure shall exceed the maximum heights permitted in AR 
Agricultural Residential District (See Section 7.04). 

J. Maximum Coverage. On all R Residential zoned lots/parcels and AR 
Agricultural Residential zoned lots/parcels of greater than two (2) acres, 
the combined square footage of all principal buildings and structures,, 
and all accessory buildings, and structures and uses, excluding swimming 
pools, may occupy a maximum of twenty percent (20%) of the total yard 
area. 

K. Required Setbacks for Detached, Accessory Residential Buildings 
and Structures (over 200 square feet total floor area). Detached 



Conway Township Zoning Ordinance A r t i c l e  6  -  P a g e 1 0   

accessory residential buildings and structures over two hundred (200) 
square feet of floor area shall be at least ten (10) feet from the principal 
building to which they are accessory, at least twenty-five (25) feet from 
any public street right-of-way line, at least fifteen (15) feet from any side 
or rear lot line, at least twenty-five (25) feet from any shoreline or drain 
easement, at least twenty-five (25) feet from the edge of any wetland, 
and at least forty (40) feet from any principal building on an adjacent 
property. In no instance shall any accessory building or structure be  
located within a dedicated easement or road right-of-way. 

L. Required Setbacks for Detached Accessory Residential Buildings 
and Structures (less than 200 square feet total floor area). Detached 
accessory residential buildings and structures less than two hundred 
(200) square feet of floor area shall be at least ten (10) feet from the 
principal building to which they are accessory, at least ten (10) feet from 
any public street, right-of-way line, at least then (10) feet from any side 
or rear lot line, at least twenty-five (25) feet from any shoreline or drain 
easement, and at least twenty-five (25) feet from the edge of any 
wetland. In no instance shall an accessory building or structure be 
located within a dedicated easement or road right-of-way. 

M. Required Setbacks for Detached Accessory Farm Buildings and 
Structures. Regardless of size or use, an accessory farm building or 
structure shall be setback a minimum of one hundred (100) feet from 
the detached single-family dwelling and/or principal building to which 
they are accessory. Accessory farm buildings or structures shall also be  
set back at a distance equal to one hundred (100) feet from the center 
line of a secondary roadway and one hundred ten (110) feet from the 
center line of a primary roadway. In addition, an accessory farm building 
or structure shall be setback at least fifty (50) feet from any shoreline or 
drain easement and at least twenty-five (25) feet from the edge of any 
wetland. In no instance shall an accessory building or structure be 
located within a dedicated easement or road right-of-way. 

N. Waterfront Lots. Where a residential lot abuts a water body, docks and 
boat storage buildings and structures for the use of the individual 
residential property owners are permitted as an accessory use to a 
residential use. Such docks and boat storage buildings or structures may 
be located in the water but not nearer than twenty-five (25) feet from 
any side lot line. 

O. Accessory Structures Constructed Prior to or Without a Principal 
Building. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in Section 
6.06(A), an accessory building and/or structure may be constructed 
prior to or without a principal building or detached single-family 
dwelling provided that a plot plan is submitted to the Zoning 
Administrator that demonstrates to the Zoning Administrator’s 
satisfaction that such proposed accessory building or structure will not 



Conway Township Zoning Ordinance A r t i c l e  6  -  P a g e 1 1   

inhibit the future construction of a principal building in compliance with 
the requirements of this Zoning Ordinance. No commitment to build 
any future principal building shall be required. If an approval is obtained 
for an accessory building or structure to be constructed prior to or 
without a principal building or detached single-family dwelling, the 
location of the accessory building or structure must allow for a future 
principal building to be located in front of the accessory building or 
structure, unless otherwise permitted by this ordinance, and shall meet 
the required setbacks. 

P. Occupancy of Accessory Structures or Basements. Buildings erected 
after the effective date of this ordinance such as garages or accessory 
buildings shall not be used or occupied for dwelling purposes at any 
time. 

Q. Design Standards. Accessory buildings in the R Residential district 
shall be harmonious with the height, character and scale of surrounding 
buildings and topography. Exterior surfaces shall also be similar to that 
of surrounding structures. Metal pole barns or structures with 
agricultural or industrial metal finishes may not be permitted if they are 
not compatible with the surface finish materials of surrounding 
structures. 

Section 6.07 Supplemental Regulations Pertaining to Yards 

A. Permitted Yard Encroachments. 
 

1. Paved terraces, patios and uncovered porches shall not be 
subject to yard requirements, provided the following minimum 
conditions are met: 

a. The paved area is unroofed and without walls or other 
forms of solid continuous enclosure that links the paved 
area to the principal building. 

b. The highest finished elevation of the paved area is not 
over three (3) feet above the average surroundings 
finished grade area. No portion of any paved area is 
closer than five (5) feet to any lot line or projects into 
any minimum required front yard area. 

c. Such paved areas may have constructed wind breaks or 
walls not over six (6) feet high and not enclosing more 
than one-half (1/2) the perimeter of the paved area. 

2. Unenclosed porches, roofed or unroofed, may project into a 
required side or rear yard area provided the porch is not  higher 
than one (1) story and is erected on supporting piers. The porch 
shall not be closer than eight (8) feet to any side or rear lot line. 

3. Enclosed porches shall be considered an integral part of the 



Conway Township Zoning Ordinance A r t i c l e  6  -  P a g e 1 2   

building and shall be subject to all yard and area dimensional 
requirements established for principal buildings. 



'HHUILHOG�7RZQVKLS�=RQLQJ�2UGLQDQFH

$UWLFOH�����*HQHUDO�3URYLVLRQV
����

LQMXUH�KXPDQ�EHLQJV�RU�GRPHVWLFDWHG�DQLPDOV��7KLV�GHILQLWLRQ�LQFOXGHV��EXW�LV�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��VXFK�
DQLPDO�DV�TXDLOV��SKHDVDQWV��SHDFRFNV��WXUNH\V��GHHU��DQG�QRQ�SRLVRQRXV�VQDNHV�WKDW�ZLOO�QRW�H[FHHG�
VL[�����IHHW�LQ�OHQJWK�DW�PDWXULW\�

3UHGDWRU\���$Q�DQLPDO�WKDW�LV�QRW�W\SLFDOO\�GRPHVWLFDWHG�QRU�IRXQG�RQ�IDUPV��EXW�W\SLFDOO\�H[LVWV�LQ�WKH�ZLOG�
DQG�LV�W\SLFDOO\�IRXQG�LQ�]RRV��FLUFXVHV��ZLOGOLIH�VDQFWXDULHV��RU�QDWXUH�SUHVHUYHV��DQG�DWWDFNV��ELWHV��RU�
LQMXUHV�KXPDQ�EHLQJV�RU�GRPHVWLFDWHG�DQLPDOV�ZLWKRXW�DGHTXDWH�SURYRFDWLRQ��RU�ZKLFK�EHFDXVH�RI�
WHPSHUDPHQW��FRQGLWLRQLQJ��RU�WUDLQLQJ��KDV�D�NQRZQ�SURSHQVLW\�WR�DWWDFN��ELWH��RU�LQMXUH�KXPDQ�EHLQJV�
RU�GRPHVWLFDWHG�DQLPDOV��7KLV�GHILQLWLRQ�LQFOXGHV��EXW�LV�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�VXFK�DQLPDOV�DV�OLRQV��WLJHUV��
OHRSDUGV��SDQWKHUV��FKHHWDKV��FRXJDUV��MDJXDUV��O\Q[��PRXQWDLQ�OLRQV��SXPD��EDGJHUV��EHDUV��EREFDWV��
FR\RWHV��FURFRGLOHV��DOOLJDWRUV��FKLPSDQ]HHV��PRQNH\V��JRULOODV��SRLVRQRXV�VQDNHV��VQDNHV�RYHU�VL[�
����IHHW��ZROYHV��RU�DQ\�K\EULG�RI�D�ZLOG�DQLPDO�

%���+RXVHKROG�$QLPDOV� +RXVHKROG�DQLPDOV�DUH�SHUPLWWHG�ZLWKLQ�DOO�]RQLQJ�GLVWULFWV��.HQQHOV�DUH�SHUPLWWHG�E\�
VSHFLDO�ODQG�XVH�LQ�VSHFLILHG�GLVWULFWV�RQO\��6HH�$UWLFOH���IRU�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�NHQQHO��

&���3UHGDWRU\�:LOG�$QLPDOV� 3UHGDWRU\�ZLOG�DQLPDOV�DUH�SURKLELWHG�LQ�DOO�]RQLQJ�GLVWULFWV�

'���)DUP�$QLPDOV�DQG�1RQ�3UHGDWRU\�$QLPDOV� 7KH�UDLVLQJ�DQG�NHHSLQJ�RI�IDUP�DQLPDOV�DQG�QRQ�SUHGDWRU\�
DQLPDOV�PD\�EH�FRQGXFWHG�DV�DFFHVVRU\�WR�WKH�SULQFLSDO�UHVLGHQWLDO XVH�RI�D�ORW�RI�WZR�����DFUHV�RU�ODUJHU�LQ�DQ�$�
���$����$����$����5����DQG�5���'LVWULFW��SURYLGHG�DFWLYLWLHV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�NHHSLQJ�RI�VXFK�DQLPDOV�DUH�LQ�
DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�*HQHUDOO\�$FFHSWHG�$JULFXOWXUDO�DQG�0DQDJHPHQW�3UDFWLFHV�RI�WKH�0LFKLJDQ�$JULFXOWXUH�
&RPPLVVLRQ��DQG�DOO�DSSOLFDEOH�FRXQW\��VWDWH�DQG�IHGHUDO�UHJXODWLRQV��+RZHYHU��WKH�IROORZLQJ�DGGLWLRQDO�SURYLVLRQV�
VKDOO DSSO\�LQ�WKH�$����$����$����5����DQG�5���'LVWULFWV�

�� 1R�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�����ODUJH�IDUP�DQLPDO�VKDOO�EH�SHUPLWWHG�SHU�RQH�����DFUH�RI�ORW�DUHD��H[FHSW�WKDW�LQ�QR�
FDVH�DUH�VZLQH�SHUPLWWHG�LQ�VXFK�'LVWULFWV�

�� 1R�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�����QRQ�SUHGDWRU\�ZLOG�DQLPDO�RYHU�ILIW\������SRXQGV�LQ�ZHLJKW��RU�WHQ������QRQ�SUHGDWRU\�
ZLOG�DQLPDOV�RI�ILIW\������SRXQGV�RU�OHVV�LQ�ZHLJKW��VKDOO�EH�SHUPLWWHG�SHU�RQH�����DFUH�RI�ORW�DUHD�

�2UG�����������������

6HFWLRQ�����������$&&(6625<�86(6��%8,/',1*6��DQG�6758&785(6

$���3HUPLW�5HTXLUHG� $�/DQG�8VH�3HUPLW�PXVW�EH�LVVXHG�SULRU�WR�WKH�HUHFWLRQ�RI�DQ�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJ�RU�
VWUXFWXUH��$SSOLFDWLRQV�IRU�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJV�DQG�VWUXFWXUHV�VKDOO�EH�DGPLQLVWHUHG�DQG�UHYLHZHG�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�
RULJLQDO�RU�SURSRVHG�UHYLVHG�SORW�SODQ�RU�VLWH�SODQ��GHSHQGLQJ�XSRQ�WKH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�SULQFLSDO�XVH�RI�WKH�ORW�DQG�
SXUVXDQW�WR�$UWLFOH����$FFHVVRU\�XVHV��EXLOGLQJV�DQG�VWUXFWXUHV�VKDOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UHJXODWLRQV�H[FHSW�
IRU�DJULFXOWXUDOO\�UHODWHG�DFFHVVRU\�VWUXFWXUHV�RQ�SDUFHOV�JUHDWHU WKDQ�WZHQW\������DFUHV�LQ�VL]H��RU�DV�RWKHUZLVH�
SHUPLWWHG�LQ�WKLV�2UGLQDQFH�

%���$WWDFKHG� $Q�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJ��LQFOXGLQJ�FDUSRUWV�ZKLFK�DUH�DWWDFKHG�WR�WKH�SULQFLSDO�EXLOGLQJ��VKDOO�FRPSO\�
LQ�DOO�UHVSHFWV�ZLWK�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKLV�2UGLQDQFH�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�WKH�SULQFLSDO�EXLOGLQJ��$Q\�FRYHUHG�RU�URRIHG�
VWUXFWXUH��DV�DQ�DWWDFKPHQW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�JDUDJH�RU�FDUSRUW�DQG�WKH�PDLQ�EXLOGLQJ��VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�D�SDUW�RI�WKH�
PDLQ�EXLOGLQJ��EXW�VKDOO�QRW�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�KDELWDEOH�IORRU�DUHD�

&���6HSDUDWLRQ�'LVWDQFH� $Q�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJ�RU�VWUXFWXUH�XQOHVV�DWWDFKHG�DQG�PDGH�VWUXFWXUDOO\�D�SDUW�RI�WKH�
SULQFLSDO�EXLOGLQJ��VKDOO�QRW�EH�FORVHU�WKDQ�WHQ������IHHW�WR�DQ\�RWKHU�VWUXFWXUH�RQ�WKH�ORW�

'���3ODFHPHQW� ([FHSW�DV�SURYLGHG�EHORZ�LQ�����DQG������DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJV�DQG�VWUXFWXUHV�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�DOO�VLGH�
\DUG�VHWEDFN�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�'LVWULFW�LQ�ZKLFK�LW�LV�ORFDWHG��VKDOO�EH�QR�FORVHU�WKDQ�WHQ������IHHW�WR�DQ\�UHDU�ORW�
OLQH��DQG��RQ�D�ORW�RI�OHVV�WKDQ�WZR�����DFUHV��VKDOO�QRW�EH�ORFDWHG�LQ�DQ\�IURQW�\DUG��2Q�ORWV�RI�WZR�����DFUHV�RU�
PRUH��DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJV�DQG�VWUXFWXUHV�PD\�EH�SODFHG�LQ�D�IURQW�\DUG�EXW�VKDOO�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH�IURQW�\DUG�
VHWEDFN�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�'LVWULFW�

�� %RDWKRXVHV�DQG�RWKHU�VWUXFWXUHV�FRQVWUXFWHG�VROHO\�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�VWRULQJ�RU�PRRULQJ�YHKLFOHV�
LQWHQGHG�IRU�XVH�XSRQ�WKH�ZDWHU�ERG\�ZKLFK�WKH�UHDU�\DUG�DEXWV�QHHG�QRW�EH�VHW�EDFN�D�PLQLPXP�RI�WHQ�
�����IHHW�IURP�WKH�UHDU�\DUG�ORW�OLQH�

�� 8QFRYHUHG�SDYHG�WHUUDFHV��SDWLRV��DQG�SRUFKHV�PD\�H[WHQG�WR�ZLWKLQ�IRXU�����IHHW�RI�D�SURSHUW\�OLQH�
SURYLGHG�WKH�ILQLVKHG�JUDGH�RI�VXFK�WHUUDFH��SDWLR��RU�SRUFK�VKDOO�QRW�EH�PRUH�WKDQ�WKUHH�����IHHW�KLJKHU�
WKDQ�WKH�VXUURXQGLQJ�ILQLVKHG�JUDGH�

(���/RW�&RYHUDJH� $Q�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJ�RU�VWUXFWXUH�VKDOO�QRW�RFFXS\�PRUH�WKDQ�WKLUW\������SHUFHQW�RI�WKH�DUHD�RI�
DQ\�UHDU�\DUG�



'HHUILHOG�7RZQVKLS�=RQLQJ�2UGLQDQFH

$UWLFOH�����*HQHUDO�3URYLVLRQV
����

)���+HLJKW� 1R�GHWDFKHG�UHVLGHQWLDO�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJ�RU�VWUXFWXUH�VKDOO�H[FHHG�WKLUW\�ILYH������IHHW�LQ�KHLJKW�IURP�
WKH�HVWDEOLVKHG�JUDGH�WR�WKH�KLJKHVW�SRLQW�RI�WKH�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJ�RU�VWUXFWXUH��6HH�6HFWLRQ�������UHJDUGLQJ�
IHQFH DQG�ZDOO�KHLJKWV�

*���1RW�3HUPLWWHG�3ULRU�WR�D�3ULQFLSDO�6WUXFWXUH� $FFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJV�DQG�VWUXFWXUHV�VKDOO�QRW�EH�HUHFWHG�RQ�D�
ORW�RU�SDUFHO�LQ�DQ\�GLVWULFW�SULRU�WR�WKH�HVWDEOLVKPHQW�RI�D�SULQFLSDO�VWUXFWXUH�H[FHSW�WKDW�DJULFXOWXUDO�EXLOGLQJV�PD\�
EH�HUHFWHG�SULRU�WR�WKH�HVWDEOLVKPHQW�RI�D�SULQFLSDO�VWUXFWXUH�SURYLGHG�WKH�EXLOGLQJ�LV�WR�EH�ORFDWHG�RQ�D�SDUFHO�RI�D�
PLQLPXP�RI�WZHQW\������DFUHV�DQG�D�PLQLPXP�RI�ILIW\�SHUFHQW�������RI�WKH�SDUFHO�KDV�EHHQ�XQGHU�DFWLYH�
FRPPHUFLDO�DJULFXOWXUDO�RSHUDWLRQV�IRU�D�PLQLPXP�RI�WZR�FRQVHFXWLYH�FDOHQGDU�\HDUV��6HH�GHILQLWLRQ�IRU�
³DJULFXOWXUDO�EXLOGLQJ´�LQ�$UWLFOH����:KHUH�WKH�=RQLQJ�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�LV�XQFHUWDLQ�RI�WKH�H[WHQW�RI�DFWLYH�FRPPHUFLDO�
DJULFXOWXUDO�RSHUDWLRQV��VXFK�DV�FRPPHUFLDO�FURS�RU�OLYHVWRFN�IDUPLQJ��WKH�=RQLQJ�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�PD\�UHTXHVW�WKH�
DSSOLFDQW�WR�VXEPLW�VXEVWDQWLDWLQJ�HYLGHQFH��:KHUH�WZR�RU�PRUH�DEXWWLQJ�ORWV�DUH�KHOG�XQGHU�RQH�RZQHUVKLS�LQ�D�
UHVLGHQWLDOO\�]RQHG�GLVWULFW��WKH�RZQHU�PD\�HUHFW�DQ�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJ�RQ�D�ORW�VHSDUDWH�IURP�WKDW�RQH�ZKLFK�WKH�
SULQFLSDO�EXLOGLQJ�LV�ORFDWHG��SURYLGHG�ERWK�ORWV�DUH�XVHG�DV�RQH�ZLWK�D�VLQJOH�WD[�GHVFULSWLRQ�

+���+DELWDWLRQ�RI�$FFHVVRU\�6WUXFWXUHV� 1R�JDUDJH��EDUQ��RU�DFFHVVRU\�EXLOGLQJ��RU�EDVHPHQW��ZKHWKHU�IL[HG�RU�
SRUWDEOH��VKDOO�EH�XVHG�RU�RFFXSLHG�DV�D�GZHOOLQJ�

�2UG������������������2UG������������������

6HFWLRQ������� 7(0325$5<�':(//,1*6

$� 1R�WHPSRUDU\�GZHOOLQJ�VKDOO�EH�HUHFWHG�RU�SODFHG�XSRQ�D�ORW�RU�SDUFHO�H[FHSW�DV�DXWKRUL]HG�E\�D�WHPSRUDU\�
ODQG�XVH�SHUPLW�LVVXHG�E\�WKH�=RQLQJ�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��7KH�=RQLQJ�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�PD\�LVVXH�D�WHPSRUDU\�ODQG�XVH�
SHUPLW�IRU�D�WHPSRUDU\�GZHOOLQJ��FRQVLVWLQJ�RI�D�PRELOH�KRPH�RU�UHFUHDWLRQDO�YHKLFOH��VXEMHFW�WR�����������DQG�����
EHORZ��$�SHUIRUPDQFH�JXDUDQWHH�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�IURP�WKH�SURSHUW\�RZQHU�SULRU�WR�SODFLQJ�D�WHPSRUDU\�GZHOOLQJ�
IRU�WHPSRUDU\�XVH��WR�HQVXUH�UHPRYDO�RI�WKH�WHPSRUDU\�GZHOOLQJ�DW�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SHUPLW��7KH�WHPSRUDU\�
GZHOOLQJ�VKDOO�EH�UHPRYHG��RU�GHPROLVKHG�LQ�WKH�FDVH�RI�����D��EHORZ��QR�ODWHU�WKDQ�WKH�SHUPLW�H[SLUDWLRQ�GDWH�
VWDWHG�RQ�VDLG�SHUPLW�RU�ZLWKLQ�VL[W\������GD\V�RI�WKH�LVVXDQFH�RI�D�FHUWLILFDWH�RI�RFFXSDQF\�IRU�WKH�QHZ�SHUPDQHQW�
GZHOOLQJ��ZKLFKHYHU�FRPHV�ILUVW�

�� 1HZ�&RQVWUXFWLRQ��:KHQ�D�SHUPDQHQW�GZHOOLQJ�LV�WR�EH�FRQVWUXFWHG�XSRQ�D�ORW��D�WHPSRUDU\�ODQG�XVH�
SHUPLW�PD\�EH�LVVXHG�WR�DOORZ�D�WHPSRUDU\�GZHOOLQJ�OHVV�WKDQ�WZHQW\������IHHW�LQ�ZLGWK�WR�EH�SODFHG�RQ�WKH�
SURSHUW\�XSRQ�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�RZQHU��WR�EH�XVHG�IRU�UHVLGHQWLDO�SXUSRVHV�E\�WKH�ODQGRZQHUV�GXULQJ�WKH�
WLPH�ZKLFK�WKH�SHUPDQHQW�GZHOOLQJ�LV�EHLQJ�FRQVWUXFWHG��6DLG�SHUPLW�VKDOO�EH�LQ�HIIHFW�IRU�QR�PRUH�WKDQ�
RQH�����\HDU��$Q\�H[WHQVLRQ�PXVW�EH�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�3ODQQLQJ�&RPPLVVLRQ��ZKR�PD\�JUDQW�WKH�VDPH�IRU�
D�SHULRG�RI�QRW�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�����\HDU�GXULQJ�ZKLFK�WLPH�D�SHUPDQHQW�GZHOOLQJ�VKDOO�EH�HUHFWHG�RQ�WKH�
SURSHUW\�
D� :KHQ�D�SHUPDQHQW�GZHOOLQJ�LV�WR�EH�FRQVWUXFWHG�XSRQ�D�ORW�ZLWK�WKH�LQWHQW�WKDW�LW�UHSODFH�DQ�H[LVWLQJ�

GZHOOLQJ�RQ�WKH�VDPH�ORW��D�WHPSRUDU\�ODQG�XVH�SHUPLW�PD\�EH�LVVXHG�WR�DOORZ�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�GZHOOLQJ�WR�
EH�XVHG�DV�D�WHPSRUDU\�GZHOOLQJ�E\�WKH�ODQGRZQHUV�GXULQJ�WKH�WLPH�ZKHQ�WKH�UHSODFHPHQW�SHUPDQHQW�
GZHOOLQJ�LV�EHLQJ�FRQVWUXFWHG��6XFK�SHUPLW�VKDOO�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�VDPH�WLPH�OLPLWDWLRQV�DV�VSHFLILHG�
DERYH�LQ�����

�� (PHUJHQF\�+RXVLQJ�:KHQ�D�GZHOOLQJ�LV�GHVWUR\HG�E\�ILUH��FROODSVH��H[SORVLRQ��$FWV�RI�*RG��RU�DFWV�RI�D�
SXEOLF�HQHP\�WR�WKH�H[WHQW�WKDW�LW�LV�QR�ORQJHU�VDIH�IRU�KXPDQ�RFFXSDQF\��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�%XLOGLQJ�
,QVSHFWRU��D�WHPSRUDU\�ODQG�XVH�SHUPLW�PD\�EH�LVVXHG�WR�DOORZ�D�WHPSRUDU\�GZHOOLQJ�OHVV�WKDQ�WZHQW\������
IHHW�LQ�ZLGWK�WR�EH�SODFHG�RQ�WKH�SURSHUW\�XSRQ�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�RZQHU��6DLG�SHUPLW�VKDOO�EH�LQ�HIIHFW�IRU�
QR�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�����\HDU��7KH�3ODQQLQJ�&RPPLVVLRQ�PD\�JUDQW�RQH�����H[WHQVLRQ�RI�QRW�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�
����\HDU�GXULQJ�ZKLFK�WLPH�D�SHUPDQHQW�GZHOOLQJ�VKDOO�EH�HUHFWHG�RQ�WKH�SURSHUW\�

�� 0HGLFDO�5HDVRQV� $�SHUVRQ�V��PD\�PDNH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�WR�WKH�=RQLQJ�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�WR�RFFXS\�D�WHPSRUDU\�
GZHOOLQJ�DV�DQ�DFFHVVRU\�XVH�WR�WKH�SULQFLSDO�GZHOOLQJ�LI�D�PHGLFDO�FRQGLWLRQ�H[LVWV�VXFK�WKDW�WKH�LQWHQGHG�
RFFXSDQW�UHTXLUHV�FRQWLQXHG�VXSHUYLVLRQ��6XFK�PHGLFDO�FRQGLWLRQ�VKDOO�EH�DWWHVWHG�WR�E\�D�OLFHQVHG�
SK\VLFLDQ��VWDWLQJ�WKH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�GLVRUGHU�DQG�VSHFLI\LQJ�WKH�OHYHO�DQG�W\SH�RI�FRQWLQXHG�FDUH�QHHGHG�
E\�WKH�SDWLHQW��$�WHPSRUDU\�KRXVLQJ�SHUPLW�VKDOO�EH�JUDQWHG�LI�WKH�=RQLQJ�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�ILQGV�DGHTXDWH�
HYLGHQFH�RI�WKH�QHHG�IRU�VXSHUYLVLRQ��6XFK�SHUPLW�LVVXHG�WR�WKH�SDUW\�ZLWK�WKH�PHGLFDO�FRQGLWLRQ�LV�IRU�WKH�
DSSOLFDQW
V�XVH�RQO\�DQG�QRW�WUDQVIHUDEOH�WR�DQ\�RWKHU�RZQHU�RU�RFFXSDQW��7KH�SHUPLW�VKDOO�H[SLUH�LQ�RQH�
����\HDU��2QH�����H[WHQVLRQ�RI�QRW�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�����\HDU�PD\�EH�LVVXHG�XSRQ�UHYLHZ�E\�WKH�=RQLQJ�
$GPLQLVWUDWRU��$OO�WHPSRUDU\�GZHOOLQJV�VKDOO�EH�ORFDWHG�ZLWKLQ�WZR�KXQGUHG�������IHHW�RI�WKH�GZHOOLQJ�
RFFXSLHG�E\�WKH�SHUVRQ�SURYLGLQJ�WKH�FRQWLQXHG�VXSHUYLVLRQ�DQG�VKDOO�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DOO�VHWEDFN�
UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�SULQFLSDO�EXLOGLQJV�



PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE LANGUAGE 
FOR SPECIAL EVENT/WEDDING BARNS STRUCTURE AND VENUES 

CONWAY TOWNSHIP, MI 

October 1, 2020 

Special Event/Wedding Barns Structure and Venues in the A-1 District. 

This special land use is for the conversion of existing farm buildings structures or construction of new 
buildings stuctures of a farm, rustic or similar style, and the use of surrounding grounds for organized 
meeting and/or reception space as a gathering place for weddings, parties, and corporate events. All 
Special Event/Wedding Structure, Venues, and surrounding grounds event barns shall be subject to the 
following requirements and standards: 

a. All approved special land uses for special Event/Wedding Structure, Venues, and surrounding 
grounds are subject to an annual review by the Zoning Administrator for compliance purposes as 
stated in Section 13.06 D. 

a.b. The minimum parcel size shall be twenty (20) acres. 

b.c. A two five hundred (200500) foot open buffer shall be provided on all sides of the property not 
abutting a public roadway. Special event/commercial business activities are not permitted within 
this buffer area. Where possible, agricultural crops shall remain or be grown in the buffer area, or 
suitable landscaping, to maintain the rural/agricultural character of the site. 

c.d. A landscape buffer meeting the requirements of Article 6 shall be installed along all property 
boundaries abutting a residentially zoned district or residential use. The Planning Commission 
may request additional landscaping to provide further screening/buffer from lights or noise.  

d.e. Parcels shall have unobstructed frontage along aand provide direct ingress and egress to a public 
solid surface road. road for direct access. 

e.f. All ingress/egress shall be designed in such a manner to minimize traffic hazards associated with 
entering and exiting the public roadway and meet the requirements and standards of Article 16. 

f.g. Access drives on private easements are not permitted. 

g.h. The increase in traffic volume generated by any event shall not create a nuisance to nearby 
residents by way of traffic, noise or significant increases. 

h.i. Event parking area design shall meet the requirements and standards of Article 16. 

i.j. Parking is not permitted within the designated front yard, required buffer area, public or private 
right of way, or within any other setback areas required by the Zoning Code. 

j.k. Barrier-free parking spaces and pathway shall be a solid surface and meet ADA requirements. 

k.l. Lighting shall be the minimum necessary to provide for site safety and comply with ordinance 
standards. Lighting shall be directed away from all adjacent properties. 

l.m. Structures shall meet Fire Code standards and shall be inspected by the Fire Inspector and Building 
Inspector prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

m.n. Amplified music and dancing are permitted only within the barn structure as part of the 
conditional use permit. Township noise ordinances shall be observed and complied with. 

n.o. Outside amplified music events are only permitted by special permit from the Village Township 
Zoning Administrator prior to each such event permit.  



o.p. The sale and consumption of alcohol beverages on the premises are subject to all applicable local 
and state licensing requirements. 

p.q. Tents are permitted only for outdoor wedding ceremonies. 

q.r. Applicants for a conditional use permit under this Subsection shall provide the following 
information at the time of application: 

1. Ownership of the property.  

2. A site plan for the entire parcel, including ingress/egress and parking areas and capacity. 

3. Proposed hours/days of operation.  

4. The size of the barn facility and guest capacity, including a floor plan of the barn and other 
areas/structures to be utilized. 

5. The anticipated number of events per year.  

6. The maximum number of attendees per event.  

7. Number of full- and part-time employees. 

8. Provision of restroom facilities. 

9. Location of refuse receptacles and method of disposal. 

10. Proposed signage. 

11. Use of music at the facility, including types of sound amplification. 

12. Temporary structures or tents to be used in association with events. 

13. Insurance coverage. 

14. Any other documentation required by the Zoning Administrator. 


